



Daniel W. Steinbrook

Director

(617) 807-8533
daniel.steinbrook@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Daniel W. Steinbrook is a director specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon.

Daniel has performed technical analysis on dozens of cases and is a core developer of the team deploying Stroz Friedberg's internal web-based patent analysis and collaboration tool, Legion Patent. In addition to performing in-depth code analysis and reverse engineering products, Daniel has submitted written expert testimony and has presented his findings before the DOJ and FBI. He has also designed and implemented a number of data warehousing tools used for managing and analyzing large volumes of electronic evidence.

Daniel holds an M.S. in electrical engineering and an A.B. in computer science, both from Harvard University.

Prior to joining Stroz Friedberg, Daniel was a computer scientist at Elysium Digital, a technology litigation consulting firm that was acquired by Stroz Friedberg in 2015. He has also worked at Harvard University's Berkman Klein Center for Internet and Society, and was a teaching fellow at the Harvard John A. Paulson School of Engineering and Applied Sciences.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Director, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Director, 2018 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Manager, 2016 – 2018
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, an Aon company, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2016
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2010 – 2015
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Consulting Computer Scientist, 2010
- Harvard Law School Berkman Center for Internet and Security, Summer Intern, 2009
- Harvard School of Engineering and Applied Sciences, Fall Teaching Fellow, 2008 – 2009
- Harvard School of Engineering and Applied Sciences, Summer Research Fellow, 2008

Education

- S.M., Electrical Engineering, Harvard University, 2011
- A.B., Computer Science, Harvard University, 2011

Training

- CopyrightX, Harvard Law School, 2015

Patents

- Medical Image Viewing and Manipulation Contactless Gesture-Responsive System and Method. Alexander Bick, Ammar Sarwar, and Daniel W. Steinbrook. US Patent Application No. 14/006,866, filed September 23, 2013.

Testimony

- [1] *Nuance Communications, Inc. v. International Business Machines Corporation*
U.S. District Court, Southern District of New York, Case No. 7:16-cv-05173
Submitted declaration on behalf of International Business Machines Corporation (represented by Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan) in a breach of contract matter involving machine learning systems, 2017.
- [2] *Government Employees Insurance Company et al. v. Dorchester Chiropractic, Inc. et al.*
U.S. District Court, District of Massachusetts, Case No. 1:13-cv-10744
Submitted expert report on behalf of Government Employees Insurance Company (represented by Smith & Brink) in an insurance fraud investigation regarding medical and billing records stored in database tables, 2015.